



Central California Emergency Medical Services Agency

A Division of Fresno County
Department of Public Health

May 4, 2018

Peter Sodhy
General Manager
Exeter District Ambulance
302 E. Palm
Exeter, CA 93221

RECEIVED
MAY 10 2018

Dear Mr. Sodhy:

BY:

SUBJECT: Minor Breach of the Emergency Medical Services Agreement

This letter serves as official written notice to Exeter District Ambulance to take corrective and preventative action to the satisfaction of the EMS Agency involving the failure of Exeter District Ambulance to meet the contractual requirements as outlined in the Emergency Medical Services Agreement for emergency ambulance services. This notice involves the failure of Exeter District Ambulance to meet the contractual requirements in regard to meeting minimum response time performance requirements. This notice is being given to you in accordance with Section VI.G.1 of the Emergency Medical Services Agreement, effective March 1, 2009, between Exeter District Ambulance and the County of Tulare.

Generally, the events giving rise to this notice are as follows:

- The on-time response percentage measurement for the month of February 2018 for Exeter District Ambulance fell below the contractual requirement of 95%. The on-time response percentage was 92.40%
- The on-time response percentage measurement for the month of March 2018 for Exeter District Ambulance fell below the contractual requirement of 95%. The on-time response percentage was 86.95%.

Section VI.G.1.A of the Emergency Medical Services Agreement states that failure to comply with response time performance requirements for any two consecutive months, or any three non-consecutive months in a calendar year constitutes a Minor Breach of the Agreement.

The Local Emergency Medical Services Agency for Fresno, Kings, Madera, and Tulare Counties
1221 Fulton Mall/ PO Box 11867/ Fresno, California, 93775/ Phone (559) 600-3387/ FAX (559) 600-7691
After Hours Phone (559) 600-7838 E-Mail: ccemsa@co.fresno.ca.us Website: www.ccemsa.org
Equal Opportunity Employer – Affirmative Action– Disabled Employer

Peter Sodhy
May 4, 2018
Page 2

In accordance with the Provider Agreement, I am notifying you that the EMS Agency has determined that Exeter District Ambulance is in Minor Breach of the Provider Agreement, and that Exeter District Ambulance is liable for liquidated damages in the amount of \$500.00, which must be paid within 30 days of the receipt of this notice. Payment should be made to:

County of Tulare Health Services Agency
ATTN: Dr. Karen Haught MD, MPH, Health Officer
Tulare County Health and Human Services Agency
5957 S Mooney Blvd
Visalia, CA 93277

Please send a copy of the check to the Central California EMS Agency to:

CCEMSA
ATTN. Dale Dotson, EMS Coordinator
1221 Fulton Street
Fresno, CAS 93775

I also ask that you provide a written response that outlines your resolution to this violation by 5:00 PM on May 18, 2018.

Sincerely,



Daniel J. Lynch
Director

DJL:DKD:rb

cc: Jason Britt, Director, Tulare County Health and Human Services Agency
Karen Elliott, Director of Public Health
Karen Haught MD., MPH., Health Officer
Jim Andrews MD., EMS Medical Director